
 
 
 

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee 
 

Date: Thursday, 30 July 2009 
Time: 
 

10.00 am 

Venue: Round Room - Wallasey Town Hall 

 
 
Contact Officer: Anne Beauchamp 
Tel: 0151 691 8608 
e-mail: annebeauchamp@wirral.gov.uk 
Website: http://www.wirral.gov.uk 
 

 

AGENDA 
 
1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR  
 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
 Members are asked to consider whether they have personal or 

prejudicial interests in connection with any item(s) on this agenda, and, 
if so, to declare them and state what they are. 
 

3. NAME OF PREMISES:  HOYLAKE GENERAL STORES, HOYLAKE 
ROAD, BIRKENHEAD (Pages 1 - 48) 

 
4. NAME OF PREMISES:  J & P OFF LICENCE, 119 KING STREET, 

WALLASEY (Pages 49 - 70) 
 
LUNCH BREAK 
 
5. NAME OF PREMISES:  FARMERS ARMS, 43 NEW CHESTER 

ROAD, NEW FERRY (Pages 71 - 154) 
 
6. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR  
 
 To consider matters which the Chair accepts as being urgent. 

 
 
 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



   This is 100% recycled paper  1 

WIRRAL COUNCIL 
 
LICENSING ACT 2003 COMMITTEE 
LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-COMMITTEE – 3 JULY 2009 
 
REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF REGENERATION 
 
NAME OF PREMISES: HOYLAKE GENERAL STORES, HOYLAKE ROAD, 

BIRKENHEAD 
NAME OF APPLICANT: TRADING STANDARDS 
 
 

 

 
1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to consider an application for the review of a Premises 

Licence under the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
2.0 RELEVANT BACKGROUND  
 
2.1 Hoylake General Stores currently have a Premises Licence to allow the following 

Licensable Activity: 
 
 Supply of Alcohol 
 
 Monday to Saturday  08:00 to 23:00 
 Sunday    10:00 to 22:30 
 
2.2 A copy of the Premises Licence setting out the above hours and conditions 
 attached to the Licence is available.    
 
2.3 The Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee may, having regard to the application for review 
 and any relevant representations, take such of the following steps as it considers 
 necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives: 
 

• Modify the Conditions of the Licence. 

• Exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the Licence. 

• Remove the Designated Premises Supervisor. 

• Suspend the Licence for a period not exceeding three months. 

• Revoke the Licence. 
 
 The licensing authority may decide that no action is necessary if it finds that the review 
 does not require it to take any steps necessary to promote the licensing objectives. 
 
3.0 APPLICATION 
 
3.1 An application has been received from Trading Standards to review the Premises 

Licence for the premises known as Hoylake General Stores.  The Trading Standards 
Manager has advised that the grounds for review are in relation to the protection of 
children from harm following an underage sale taking place at the premises. 
 

3.2 Further information to support the above grounds for review is included within the 
 application which is available. 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



   This is 100% recycled paper  2 

 
4.0 RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS 
 
4.1 Merseyside Police have made a representation in support of the application by Trading 

Standards which relates to the protection of children from harm.  A copy of the 
representation is available. 

 
4.3 There have been no representations received from interested parties or from the 

following Responsible Authorities: 
 
Wirral Area Child Protection Committee 
Environmental Health 
Fire Authority 
Planning Authority 

 
5.0 FINANCIAL AND STAFFING IMPLICATIONS 
 
5.1 There are no financial implications and my existing Licensing staff will deal with this 

application. 
 
6.0 EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES IMPLICATIONS 
 
6.1 There are none arising from this report. 
 
7.0 LOCAL AGENDA 21 IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1 There are none arising directly from this report. 
 
8.0 LOCAL MEMBER SUPPORT IMPLICATIONS 
 
8.1 The premises are located in the Birkenhead and St James Ward. 
 
9.0 HUMAN RIGHTS IMPLICATIONS 
 
9.1 Article 6 and Article 1 of the First Protocol which is concerned with the protection of 

property is most likely to have a particular impact. 
 
10.0 COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 
 
10.1 Effective control of Licensing Legislation can assist in raising standards and improve the 

perception of community safety. 
 
11.0 PLANNING IMPLICATIONS 
 
11.1 The are no planning implications arising from this report. 
 
12.0 BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
12.1 Application form applying to review a Premises Licence. 
 
12.2 Representation received from Merseyside Police. 
 
 
 

Page 2



   This is 100% recycled paper  3 

 
13.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
13.1 The Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee are asked to consider the application for the 

review of a Premises Licence in respect of the above premises. 
 
 Alan Stennard 
 Director of Regeneration 

 
 
This report was prepared by Richard Leyland who can be contacted on 691 8478. 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



   This is 100% recycled paper  1 

WIRRAL COUNCIL 
 
LICENSING ACT 2003 COMMITTEE 
LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-COMMITTEE – 3 JULY 2009 
 
REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF REGENERATION 
 
NAME OF PREMISES: J & P OFF LICENCE, 119 KING STREET, WALLASEY 
NAME OF APPLICANT: TRADING STANDARDS 
 
 

 

 
1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to consider an application for the review of a Premises 

Licence under the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
2.0 RELEVANT BACKGROUND  
 
2.1 J & P Off Licence currently have a Premises Licence to allow the following Licensable 

Activity: 
 
 Supply of Alcohol 
 
 Monday to Saturday  08:00 to 23:00 
 Sunday    10:00 to 22:30 
 
2.2 A copy of the Premises Licence setting out the above hours and conditions 
 attached to the Licence is available.    
 
2.3 The Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee may, having regard to the application for review 
 and any relevant representations, take such of the following steps as it considers 
 necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives: 
 

• Modify the Conditions of the Licence. 

• Exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the Licence. 

• Remove the Designated Premises Supervisor. 

• Suspend the Licence for a period not exceeding three months. 

• Revoke the Licence. 
 
 The licensing authority may decide that no action is necessary if it finds that the review 
 does not require it to take any steps necessary to promote the licensing objectives. 
 
3.0 APPLICATION 
 
3.1 An application has been received from Trading Standards to review the Premises 

Licence for the premises known as J & P Off Licence.  The Trading Standards Manager 
has advised that the grounds for review are in relation to the protection of children from 
harm following an underage sale taking place at the premises. 
 

3.2 Further information to support the above grounds for review is included within the 
 application which is available. 
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 49



   This is 100% recycled paper  2 

4.0 RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS 
 
4.1 Merseyside Police have made a representation in support of the application by Trading 

Standards which relates to the protection of children from harm.  A copy of the 
representation is available. 

 
4.3 There have been no representations received from interested parties or from the 

following Responsible Authorities: 
 
Wirral Area Child Protection Committee 
Environmental Health 
Fire Authority 
Planning Authority 

 
5.0 FINANCIAL AND STAFFING IMPLICATIONS 
 
5.1 There are no financial implications and my existing Licensing staff will deal with this 

application. 
 
6.0 EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES IMPLICATIONS 
 
6.1 There are none arising from this report. 
 
7.0 LOCAL AGENDA 21 IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1 There are none arising directly from this report. 
 
8.0 LOCAL MEMBER SUPPORT IMPLICATIONS 
 
8.1 The premises are located in the Liscard Ward. 
 
9.0 HUMAN RIGHTS IMPLICATIONS 
 
9.1 Article 6 and Article 1 of the First Protocol which is concerned with the protection of 

property is most likely to have a particular impact. 
 
10.0 COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 
 
10.1 Effective control of Licensing Legislation can assist in raising standards and improve the 

perception of community safety. 
 
11.0 PLANNING IMPLICATIONS 
 
11.1 The are no planning implications arising from this report. 
 
12.0 BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
12.1 Application form applying to review a Premises Licence. 
 
12.2 Representation received from Merseyside Police. 
 
 
 
 

Page 50



   This is 100% recycled paper  3 

13.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
13.1 The Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee are asked to consider the application for the 

review of a Premises Licence in respect of the above premises. 
 
 Alan Stennard 
 Director of Regeneration 

 
 
This report was prepared by Richard Leyland who can be contacted on 691 8478. 

Page 51



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



   This is 100% recycled paper  1 

WIRRAL COUNCIL 
 
LICENSING ACT 2003 COMMITTEE 
LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-COMMITTEE – 3 JULY 2009 
 
REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF REGENERATION 
 
NAME OF PREMISES: FARMERS ARMS, 43 NEW CHESTER ROAD, NEW FERRY 
NAME OF APPLICANT: MERSEYSIDE POLICE 
 
 

 
 
1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to consider an application for the review of a Premises 

Licence under the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
2.0 RELEVANT BACKGROUND  
 
2.1 The Farmers Arms currently has a Premises Licence to allow the following Licensable 

Activities: 
 

Supply of Alcohol 
 
 Monday to Saturday  11:00 to 00:00 
 Sunday   12:00 to 23:30 
 

Hours Open to the Public 
 
 Monday to Saturday  11:00 to 00:30 
 Sunday   12:00 to 00:00 
  

Regulated Entertainment (Live Music and Recorded Music) 
 
 Monday to Saturday  11:00 to 00:00 
 Sunday   12:00 to 23:30 

 
Entertainment Facilities (Entertainment Facilities of a Similar Description) 
 

 Monday to Saturday  11:00 to 00:00 
 Sunday   12:00 to 23:30 
 
2.2 A copy of the Premises Licence setting out the above hours and conditions attached to 
 the licence is available.    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 71



   This is 100% recycled paper  2 

2.3 The Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee may, having regard to the application for review 
 and any relevant representations, take such of the following steps as it considers 
 necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives: 
 

• Modify the Conditions of the Licence. 

• Exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the Licence. 

• Remove the Designated Premises Supervisor. 

• Suspend the Licence for a period not exceeding three months. 

• Revoke the Licence. 
 
 The licensing authority may decide that no action is necessary if it finds that the review 
 does not require it to take any steps necessary to promote the licensing objectives. 
 
3.0 APPLICATION 
 
3.1 An application has been received from Merseyside Police to review the Premises 

Licence for the premises known as the Farmers Arms, 43 New Chester Road,  
New Ferry.  Merseyside Police have advised that the grounds for review are in relation to 
the prevention of crime and disorder and public nuisance following a number of incidents 
of disorder occurring at the premises over the past 12 months. 

 
3.2 Further information to support the above grounds for review is included within the 
 application which is available. 

 
4.0 RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS 
 
4.1 There have been no representations received from Interested Parties or from the 
 following Responsible Authorities: 

 
Wirral Area Child Protection Committee 
Trading Standards 
Environmental Health 
Planning Authority 
Fire Authority 

 
5.0 FINANCIAL AND STAFFING IMPLICATIONS 
 
5.1 There are no financial implications and my existing Licensing staff will deal with this 

application. 
 
6.0 EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES IMPLICATIONS 
 
6.1 There are none arising from this report. 
 
7.0 LOCAL AGENDA 21 IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1 There are none arising directly from this report. 
 
8.0 LOCAL MEMBER SUPPORT IMPLICATIONS 
 
8.1 The premises are located in the Bromborough Ward. 
 
 
 

Page 72



   This is 100% recycled paper  3 

9.0 HUMAN RIGHTS IMPLICATIONS 
 
9.1 Article 6 and Article 1 of the First Protocol which is concerned with the protection of 

property is most likely to have a particular impact. 
 
10.0 COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 
 
10.1 Effective control of Licensing Legislation can assist in raising standards and improve the 

perception of community safety. 
 
11.0 PLANNING IMPLICATIONS 
 
11.1 The are no planning implications arising from this report. 
 
12.0 BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
12.1 Application form applying to review a Premises Licence. 
 
12.2 Operating Schedule relating to the Premises Licence for the Farmers Arms. 
 
13.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
13.1 The Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee are asked to consider the application for the 

review of a Premises Licence in respect of the above premises. 
 
 Alan Stennard 
 Director of Regeneration 

 
This report was prepared by Richard Leyland who can be contacted on 691 8478. 

Page 73



Page 74

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 NAME OF PREMISES:  HOYLAKE GENERAL STORES, HOYLAKE ROAD, BIRKENHEAD
	Application and representations

	4 NAME OF PREMISES:  J & P OFF LICENCE, 119 KING STREET, WALLASEY
	Application and Representations

	5 NAME OF PREMISES:  FARMERS ARMS, 43 NEW CHESTER ROAD, NEW FERRY
	Application and Representations
	Police reps


